NEW HAMPTON HIGH SCHOOL

Activities Department
710 West Main Street
New Hampton, lowa 50659

TO: Mr. Jay Jurrens, Superintendent
FROM: Kelly O’Donnell, Activities Director
RE: Personnel Recommendations
DATE: November 7, 2014

I make the following recommendations as they relate to personnel openings within the
district:

* Jordan Richards, Assistant Varsity Girls’ Basketball Coach
Jordan will assume the position vacated by the resignation of Bob
Vorwald. Jordan is just completing his coaching authorization.

0 years of experience

*  Chuck Stanton, Head Trapshooting Coach
Chuck will assume the position vacated by the resignation of Ron
Underwood.

No experience level----volunteer position

The following individuals have requested to be volunteer coaches within our district for
the 2014-2015 school year:

NAME SPORT STATUS
Ryan Fank Wrestling New
Mike Kuennen Basketball New
Dave Leichtman Basketball New

All of the above listed individuals meet all certification and
endorsement requirements.



